College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM /
To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent ’\N/
From: Amy Drozd, Chief Financial Officer i 4
Jon Hall, Executive Director of Facilities |~ ? thlf
Date: February 9, 2022
Subject: Interlocal Agreement for Joint Use of Facilities between College Station ISD and

the City of College Station

Agenda Item: K-1.

BACKGROUND

The City of College Station and CSISD have a long relationship of joint facility use for the purpose of
providing high quality programs for educational and recreational activities to the students and families of
CSISD as well as the Bryan-College Station (BCS) community. It is the goal of each entity to provide these
facilities in a cost-effective manner that is agreed upon by both parties. Chapter 791 of The Texas
Government Code authorizes local governments to contract with each other for this purpose through an
Interlocal Agreement.

CSISD Administration have been working with the City of College Station Parks and Recreation Department
to revise the agreement we have been operating under. The agreement lists the facilities of each entity
that is offered for use and the fees, if any, that will be charged, and the general expectations of each party.

The ILA is for an initial period of 3 years with the option to automatically renew for 2 additional years for
a maximum of 5 years. The facilities covered by the agreement and fees can be amended throughout the
contract term if needed.

It is recommended that approval of this ILA is in the best interest of CSISD, our students, families and the
BCS community.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve the
Interlocal Agreement for Joint Use of Facilities Between College Station ISD and the City of College Station
for a period of 3 years with the option to automatically renew for 2 additional years.
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